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Payne, Susan

From: Michele Parker [MParker@LIGORILAW.COM)
Sent:

Friday, August 10, 2007 9:23 AM
To: Payne, Susan
Subject: RE:

Hi Susan, thank you for responding. My Corporation name is On Wave of Tampa Bay, Inc. | am listed as
President, Secretary and Registered Agent under my previous name, Michele G. Sherwood. My new married

name effective June 28, 2007, is Michele G. PARKER. Thanks for you assistance with this. It's amazing just
how many things you have to change when you get married. Have a wonderful weekend.

From: Payne, Susan [mailto:SPayne@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, August 10, 2007 9:06 AM
To: Michele Parker

Subject:

You can send an emall to me giving the name of the corporation and your old and new name. | will update our
data base and image your email with the corporations records.
Susan Payne

Senior Section Administrator
Amendment Section

(850) 245-6901 - Phone

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG Free Edition,

TOD1O7P6B828527T
Version: 7.5.476 / Virus Database: 269.11.11/944 - Release Date: 8/9/2007 2:44 PM

No virus found in this outgoing message.

Checked by AVG Free Edition.

Version: 7.5.476 / Virus Database: 269.11.11/944 - Release Date: 8/9/2007 2:44 PM
—_ . @@
= =
=
=c & 1.
ZE oo
2o -
- —'.: = O
- ==
=L
.

[+ FENaYialaYalel



